STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

TD%gLQE@YA March 11, 1985 ARTESIA NBW MEXICO 86210
(505) 748-1283

Slayton 0il Corporation
P. 0. Box 2035
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Gentlemen:

This office received your C-103, on the wells listed below,
showing change in well status from injection to producing.

State £-92 {#6-F-26~10-26 State E-92 #9-C-26-10~-26
State E-92 #13-E-26-10-26 State E-92 #17-K-26-10-26
Stare E-92 #19-C-26-10-26 onolulu St. #4~-F-14-11-27

Levick C St. #6-L-15-11-27

Before we can change these wells, we will need a C~103
showing what work was done to convert these wells from
injection to producing.

Also, you necd to {ile a C-104, original and 4 copies,
showing the amount of allowable requested and showing

transporters.

As soon as we receive the necessary paperwork, we will
change the wells to producing.

Very truly yours,

S Ay N P

Tes A. Clements
Supervisor, District TII
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